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RE: NRI Policy Question

Shaw, Barbara
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 10:12 PM
To: Saddler, Michelle

Thanks for your help with this, Michelle. May | share this email chain with Toni, Billy, etc.?

From: Saddler, Michelle

Sent: Wed 11/17/2010 9:02 PM
To: Shaw, Barbara

Subject: Fw: NRI Palicy Question

Michelle R.B. Saddler

Chief of Staff

Office of Governor Pat Quinn

Cell: 312/590-7383

--—— Original Message —--

From: Hou, Grace

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 07:24 PM

To: Saddler, Michelle; Koehler, Jennifer; Cross, Ashley; Anderson, Lindsay Hansen
Subject: Re: NRI Policy Question

If there aren't specific eligibility requirements (Medicaid, SNAP) - we generally don't ask participants of grant programs for
information related to their residency status. We don't ask.

--—- Original Message —--

From: Saddler, Michelle

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 06:15 PM

To: Koehler, Jennifer; Cross, Ashley; Anderson, Lindsay Hansen; Hou, Grace

Subject: Fw: NRI Policy Question
Could I please get your thoughts on the emails below please?

Michelle R.B. Saddler

Chief of Staff

Office of Governor Pat Quinn

Cell: 312/590-7383

----- Original Message -----

From: Ocasio, Billy

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 02:45 PM

To: Shaw, Barbara; Saddler, Michelle; Irving, Toni; Weems, Malcolm; Garate, Teresa
Subject: Re: NRI Policy Question

I would hope not.

--—-- Original Message —--

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 07:46 PM

To: Saddler, Michelle; Irving, Toni; Weems, Malcolm; Ocasio, Billy; Garate, Teresa
Subject: NRI Policy Question

The question was raised by a Lead Agency today as to whether the jobs under NRI for youth, young adults and parents have
to go only to documented people. Can I get some guidance from the Governor’s Office on this?

Thanks,
Barbara
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NRI Policy Question

Shaw, Barbara
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 7:46 PM
To: Saddler, Michelle; Irving, Toni; Weems, Malcolm; Ocasio, Billy; Garate, Teresa

The question was raised by a Lead Agency today as to whether the jobs under NRI for youth, young adults and
parents have to go only to documented people. Can | get some guidance from the Governor's Office on this?

Thanks,
Barbara
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Re: 2 Quick Questions...

Shaw, Barbara
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 4:35 PM
To: jarteaga@enlacechicago.org

Hi, Jamie. The issue of documentation has not come up. Let me look into this. Also, Kyla has not been hired as of
this moment, so keep asking me questions fir now--i don't mind!

From: Jamie Arteaga [mailto:jarteaga@enlacechicago.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 04:22 PM

To: Shaw, Barbara

Subject: 2 Quick Questions...

Greetings Barbara,

[ assume that all parents and or youth participating in Neighborhood Recovery Initiative programs
would need to be documented correct? Also, could you forward me Kayla's contact info and I promise I
will bug her with these questions. thanks again!

Jaime Arteaga

Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
Enlace Chicago

2300 S. Millard, 3rd f1.

Chicago, 60623

773.964.9763

jarteaca(@enlacechicago.ore
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